Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI) - ez

From: Rybicki, James E. {DO) {F8I)

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 8:14 PM
To: James B. Comey

Subject: Fwd: Draft of Congressional noti‘_fi"catipn
Attachments; - Comey MYE update v5.docx

————— Original messaga —-——

From:

Date: 10/27/16 7:46 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)" "Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI)"

s AR e
I 'Coker, James A, (OGC) (FBI)" "Rybicki, James E.

(DO) (r21)" I icrring, Jason V. (CD) (FBI)" .
I ' ricstap, E. W. (D) (FB!)" | ' /e son, Trisha B.
(0GC) (F5!)” I .

Ce: "Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (Fe1) |

Subject: RE: Draft of Congressional notification

All -
I've attached a new draft for discussion tormorrow am.

Thanks,

——Qriginal Message—

From: [OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, Octeber 27, 2016 5:00 PM

To: Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) I G vdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) I e, James
A (oce) (F8!) NG Ry icki, James E, (DO) (FB!) [ - iz, Jason V. (CD) (FBi)
I - icstep, £ W. (cO) (FB!) [ - " < <rson. Trisha 8. (OGG) {FBI)

Cc: Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) {FB1)
Subject: RE: Draft of Congressional notification

All - I've aftached a new draft in which we attempt to address Trisha's comments.

-—-0riginal Message-~—
From: Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 2:51 PM

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) | = - <. /2 mes.A. (OGC) (FBI]— Rybicki,
James E. (00) (F5.) | < < in 2. Jason V. (CD) (F5:) I ¢ - iostan, E. W. (CD) (FBI)
02 s IR ]

Anderson, Trisha B. (0GC) (Fo!) I
e Viofta, Jonathan C. (c0) (Fo!)
ATFFORNEY-CHENTPRIHEEGED- '
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Subject: RE: Draft of Congressional niotification

Attached Incorporates Jim Baker's comments. 1t not address Trisha's from her recent email

—Qriginal Messape—-
From: Strzok, Peter P.(CD) {FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Bowdich, David L (DO) (Fe! | ©: ke, James A (OGC) (FBI) I Rvhicki,
James E. (0O) (FBI) [ H:rinz, Jason V. (DO) (Fat) I Fricstop. £ (CO)
(ro) I A~d:son. Trisha B. (0GC) (7o ) I

Cc Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (F81) (3 e B A ol R |

Subject: Draft of Congressional notification
First cut from Jon and me.

Thanks,
Pete

SJC000581



MR ArT AR FAEM LSIARIIZ RO AR LA~
T R R T T e e AT R A ]

MELIRrENATIVIE ARASTCC
E L S R R

In previous Congressional testimony, | referred, under oath, to the fact that the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) had completed its investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s personal email server.
Due to recent developments, | am writing to supplement my previous testimony. In connection with an
unrelated case, the FBI has learned of the existence of emails pertinent to the investigation, 1am
writing to inform you that yesterday, | decided the FBI had an obligation to take appropriate
investigative steps to review these emails to determine whether they contain classified information, as
well as to assess their importance to our investigation. )

While at this time the FBI cannot yet assess the significance of this material, | believe it is important to
update the Committee about our efforts in light of my previous testimony.

MODAFT ARARIM AN AN, AT LA
I L L N Y i b P W W AN ) IV e e

AFLINTRATIVIC ARACSTCD
L e A L N R R e
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